Glocester Town Council Meeting August 1, 2024 @ 7:30 p.m. Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. Hearing devices are available without prior notice. TDD # 401-568-1422

YouTube Livestream:

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube **when possible**. If there are technical difficulties with live streaming the meeting itself will continue even if the live streaming is not available.

Click the link below to view the meeting. You will only be able to <u>watch</u> the proceedings not participate.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-uDvZc5IBUXfF-8geLVgZg

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- V. Resolution
 - A. #2024-03 Keep Rhode Island Litter Free Discussion and/or Action
- VI. Consent Items- Discussion and/or Action
 - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of July 18, 2024
 - B. Pole Grant Hartford Pike Replace & move Pole #45

VII. Unfinished Business

- A. Disposition of Memorandum of Agreements relative to certain maintenance and clerical services related to school maintenance for the Glocester School Department:
 - 1. Between DPW (NAGE) ("the Union") and the Town of Glocester approved by Town Council on 1/18/2024 Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Between the Laborers' International Union of North America, Local 1322, ("the Union), and the Town of Glocester approved by Town Council on 1/18/2024 Discussion and/or Action
- B. ARPA Funds-
 - 1. Deobligation of Obligated Funds: \$50,000 from Project #14, Dam Repairs/improvements Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Obligate ARPA funds: \$25,700 to Project #31 Sansoucy Appraisal project-

Discussion and/or Action

3. Obligate ARPA Funds: \$24,000 towards purchase of a first line Police Vehicle- Discussion and/or Action

VIII. New Business

- A. Authorization for Signature
 - 1. Documents related to Payroll Services for the Town of Glocester & Glocester School Department Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Service Agreement between the Town of Glocester & Paychex
 - b. Reporting Agent Authorizations
 - c. R.I. Dept of Labor & Training Authorizations
 - d. Paychex Flex Acct. Access Form
 - e. Banking Confirmation Statement
 - 2. Personnel Memorandum of Agreement between TOG & NAGE Re: Pay scale correction Discussion and/or Action
- B. Special Event Application- Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. Friendship Lodge Scarecrow Festival (Previously held event) Proposed event scheduled to be held on October 19, 2024
 - a. Consideration and/or Action to WAIVE Public Hearing
 - b. Consideration of event (if PH waived) Discussion and/or Action
- C. Town Property Public Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. Disposition of Property 1272 Putnam Pike
- D. Personnel
 - 1. Department of Public Works Building & Grounds Supervisor
 - a. Resignation Discussion and/or Action
 - b. Authorization to seek to fill position- Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Police Department
 - a. Appointment Discussion and/or Action
 Part Time Police Dispatcher
 - 3. Personnel Handbook Amendment Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Additional Personal Day (non union employees)
- IX. Legislative Updates Discussion and/or Action
- X. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- XI. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XII. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XIII. Open Forum
- XIV. Adjourn